

CENTRAL DISTRICT ATHLETIC BOARD

November 8, 2023 – 3:00 PM

Online Teams Meeting

<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Pam Bosser, Female Rep., President	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Ryan Fitzgerald, AA Rep. VP
<input type="checkbox"/> Molly Feesler, AAA Rep.	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Mark Shively, AAA Rep.
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Scott Beery, AA Rep.	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Lane Warner, A Rep
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Lindsey Smith, A Rep	3:02p Scott Reeves, Ethnic Minority
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Matt Gallatin, Middle School Rep.	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Jim Hayes, Treasurer
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Bob Britton, Secretary	

AGENDA – President Bosser called the meeting to order at 3:01 p.m.

1. Approve November agenda.
Motion by Ryan Fitzgerald 2nd Lindsey Smith Vote 7-0
2. Review and approve the minutes from the October 11, 2023, Regular Board Meeting.
(Britton)
Motion by Mark Shively 2nd Scott Beery Vote 8-0
3. Financial Report (Hayes)
Motion by Lane Warner 2nd Scott Berry Vote 8-0
4. Winter Tournament Final Plans – To be posted to the CDAB website by October 20, 2023.
 - a. Ryan Fitzgerald/Jo Dimond/Phyllis White – Review the Bowling the tournament draw procedures for the 2024 bowling tournament (attached). Make changes as necessary and approve. Bowling will be taking the top 16 teams by pinfall instead of the top 8 teams each day.
Motion by Ryan Fitzgerald 2nd Scott Reeves Vote 8-0
 - b. Jon Reidler – Review of Swimming and Diving final site assignments for sectional swimming. Girls start time is 9:00 a.m. at CSG and Boys at Kenyon will start at 4:30 p.m. OU districts DII are Friday and DI on Saturday.
Motion by Ryan Fitzgerald 2nd Scott Beery Vote 8-0

5. Fall Tournament Review, evaluations went out last week we will review them in December.

Girls Tennis – Beery – Need to address an email and questions from NEDAB to use our seeding and draw procedures.

Boys and Girls Soccer – Smith – Learning curve for Lindsey, Mr. Hamrick needs to make sure that he is communicating with both schools and OHSAA on time and site changes.

Volleyball – Bosser – Jill did a good job of running the tournament, did a good job of communicating changes.

Cross Country – Shively – Tournament went well, email asking about the number of medals for teams like they do in other sports. This is an OHSAA decision, and it is a set member, ie: wrestling gives medals to the top 6 finishers in each weight class.

6. Board of Directors Report (Feesler) -

7. All Boards Committee Report (Shively) – Have not met.

8. Liaison Reports –

- a. Baseball - NR
- b. Basketball – Otterbein is no longer hosting D2 boys or girls. Maxpreps will be used for seeding, coaches will still be selecting their line at the draw meeting.
- c. Bowling – NR
- d. Cross Country - NR
- e. Golf - NR
- f. Gymnastics – Tournament information is getting corrected on the website, plaques for Marty and Debbie will be presented at the district championship.
- g. Soccer - NR
- h. Softball - NR
- i. Swimming/Diving - NR
- j. Tennis - NR
- k. Track - NR
- l. Volleyball - NR
- m. Wrestling - NR

9. Other –

- a. Next meetings All Board meeting in Canton November 30, 2023, 3:15 – 5:00 p.m. at Don Shula’s American Kitchen, Hall of Fame Village, 2101 Hall of Fame Way NW, Second Floor
- b. Regular CDAB meeting December 13, 2023, at the OHSAA offices 3:00 p.m.

10. Adjourn – Meeting was adjourned at 3:35 P.M.

Motion by

Scott Reeves

2nd Lindsey Smith

Vote 8-0